Erom ‘Somers, i (809)

To.
Subject: EW:Drug dealrs
Date: Tuesday, March 15, 2022 3:51:05 P

For Files 211323 and 211324,

Alisa Somera

Legislative Deputy Director

San Francisco Board of Supervisors

10r. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244
San Francisco, CA 94102

4155547711 direct | 415.554.5163 fax
alisasomera@sfgov.org

(VIRTUAL APPOINTMENTS) To schedule a “virtual” meeting with me (on Microsoft Teams), please ask and | can answer your questions in real time.

Due to the current COVID-19 health emergency ond the Shelterin Place Order, the Offce of the Clerk of the Board is services
Click HERE Supenvisors C form.
Center provides 24-hour  and archived 1998
the C Members Boord of
Allwritten or members of . The 5 phone
numbers, on that mermbers of copy.

From: Lim, Victor (DEM) <victor.[m@sfgov.org>
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2022 3:35 PM

To: Mchugh, Eileen (805) org>; Wisa (805) <al ; Calvillo, Angela (BOS) <angela.calvillo@sfgov.org>
Ce: Zamora, Francis (DEM) <francis.zamora@sfgov.org>

Subject: FW: Drug dealers

Dear Clerks,
A member of the public would like to submit this for the records for our Tenderloin Emergency Response Hearing at the 3/15 BOS meeting today. Thank you.

Victor Wai Ho Lim, MPA | #4i%

Liaison to Electeds & Board of Supervisors

Government & AAPI Affairs Manager

External Affairs Officer | 5M#5TR% &

Department of Emergency Management | =i ERAEER
415-554-4827 direct | £

415-748-0028 cell | Fi#

415-558-2712 media line | fit

From: Zamora, Francis (DEM) <francis zamora @sfgov org>
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2022 9:40 AM

To: Lim, Victor (DEM) <victor lim@sfgov org>

Ce: Martinez-Bankhead, Amelia (HRC) <amelia. martinez-bankhead @sfgov org>
Subject: FW: Drug dealers

From: Lisa Strawn <lsasirawn9?) @gmall com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2022 9:29 AM

To: Zamora, Francis (DEM) <francis.zamora@sfgov.org>
Subject: Drug dealers

“This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

T

Sent from my iPhone Another photo taken on 3/14/22 of the drug dealers on the 400 block of Eddy Street
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Erom ‘Soand of Supervsors, (805)
e

co o snget " s 505 Legisaton. (&
Subject FW: Drug dealrs on 400 bloc of Eday sreet
oate: Tuesday, March 15, 2022 4:05:44 P

From: Lim, Victor (DEM) <victor [im@sfgov.org>
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2022 3:36 PM

To: Calvillo, Angela (80S) <angela calvillo@sfgov.org>; Somera, Alisa (805) <alisa.somera@sfgov.org>; Mchugh, Eileen (B0S) <eileen.e. mchugh@sfgov.org>
Subject: FW: Drug dealers on 400 block of Eddy street

Dear Clerks,
A member of the public would like to submit this for the records for our Tenderloin Emergency Response Hearing at the 3/15 BOS meeting today. Thank you.

Victor Wai Ho Lim, MPA | #f&i%

Liaison to Electeds & Board of Supervisors

Government & AAP! Affairs Manager

External Affairs Officer | $M$#RE &

Department of Emergency Management | =32 12
415-554-4827 direct | F 14

415-748-0028 cell | F4#

415-558-2712 media line | 1%

From: Zamora, Francis (DEM) <francis zamora @sfgov org>
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2022 9:39 AM

To: Lim, Victor (DEM) <uictor lim@sfeov org>

Ce: Martinez-Bankhead, Amelia (HRC) <amelia. martinez- bankhead @sfgov org>
Subject: FW: Drug dealers on 400 block of Eddy street

From: Lisa Strawn <lisasi @ >
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2022 9:27 AM

To: Zamora, Francis (DEM) <francis zamora@sfgov.org>
Subject: Drug dealers on 400 block of Eddy street

This message s from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.
7 ]

>>‘))>')>>JI>>)))>>>>)>2JI»))")

Sent from my iPhone This p yesterday of of Eddy street
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